



Meeting Date & Call-In Information: June 21, 2023

Harbor Soccer Club / PCSA is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: PCSA Monthly Meeting

Time: Jun 21, 2023 06:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81930421534?pwd=a0lBRE9tZlZlXVExrWC9XY1JMAdY1dz09>

Meeting ID: 819 3042 1534

Passcode: 608597

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order at 6:33p on Wednesday June 21, 2023 by PCSA President Curt Carroll

Roll Call:

<i>"X" indicates Present</i>	Position or Member Club	Member Representative
x	PSCA President	Curt Carroll
x	PSCA 1 st VP	Diedre Feinauer
x	PSCA 2 nd VP	Rick Bieber
ex	PSCA Treasurer	Cheryl Mercuri
x	PSCA Secretary	Shannon Lee
x	PSCA Registrar	Kelley Jean
x	FME	Carol Carlos
x	Firecrest	Joanne Williams
x	Harbor SC	Shannon Lee
x	LSDSC	Pat Firestone
x	NorTac	Mary Anderson
ex	NorPoint	Jason Mikos
x	RSA	Diedre Feinauer
x	South Tacoma	Stacy Ford
	University Place	Jon Williams
x	Vashon	Nick Keenan
x	Washington Premier	Cheryl Mercuri or Kelley Jean
-	Guest - Diablo Rojos	Thomas Donovan
-	Guest – Mighty Dragons	

x PCSRA - referees

Pat firestone

AGENDA:

1. WYS COI Update – sent from WYS group email coming.
2. Fall 2023 deadline reminders for PCSA fall home league.
3. Fall 2023 SSUL & NPSL reminders.
4. WYS Player fee update.
5. Regional Travel Support

Meeting Discussion: Any new agenda items not included? None mentioned.

From Agenda above:

1. COI's were expected from WYS early. Curt received many but not all of the certs needed for PCSA. He will pass them along once the complete set is received. The same process for requesting new or additional certs is in place. Let Curt know if you need one renewed that was not and he will follow up.
2. PCSA Home League date reminders. Kelley Jean will have it setup by July 1st for registrations. Coach session at end of August via zoom for league rules U12-U7 home league. Sept 4-8 – Reminders about Rec Cup games to age appropriate teams. Sept 9th league play begins. Curt will send an email with all dates listed.
3. SSUL & NPSL Leagues date reminders. Dates are forthcoming from Kelley Jean by July 1st. Discussion of SSUL & NPSL divisions and cup play options being held at the state.
4. WYS Fee update – wants every player registered that steps on the pitch with a player fee. Registrar's can no longer cancel registrations due to insurance. Up charges will also be assessed. Discussion about cancelling player applications/registrations and new processes coming.
5. Regional Travel Support – If you have Cup teams in Regional play send it to Curt by July 1st and they will reimburse those clubs for the approved budget item.

PCSA Board Reports:

President :: Curt Carroll

- No report

1st VP :: Diedre Feinauer

- No report

2nd VP :: Rick Bieber

- No report

Treasurer :: Cheryl Mercuri

- No report

Secretary :: Shannon Lee submitted via email & planner 6/21/23

- Agenda and Meeting invitation
- Reminder for Member Club Reports

Registrar :: Kelley Jean submitted via email 6/20/23

- I am hopeful to have Home League set-up and ready for teams to be registered by the next week.

Scheduler :: Cheryl Mercuri

- No report

Member Club Reports:

FME :: submitted by Carol Carlos via email 6/20/23

- We currently have 20 Select teams (U9-U19)
- For Recreational Soccer we are currently at 458 registered players (U6-U17).

Fircrest :: submitted by Joanne Williams (FSC President) via email 6/21/23

- 340 Registered players
- 31 u7+ teams
- expecting about 10 micro teams
- Referee clinic to be scheduled for August at Fircrest park

Harbor :: submitted by Shannon Lee via email 6/21/23

- Harbor Premier:
3 of our 2022/23 teams competed this weekend at USYS regionals. Great job by all!
500 players registered on 35 RCL teams for 2023/24.
We hold our preseason Rangers FC camp next week for all of premier (6/26-6/30).
This is run by coaches from Glasgow Scotland in partnership with Harbor.
Harbor Tyee Cup - August 11-13, 2023
- Harbor Recreational:
Registration opened 6/1; closes 8/1
Currently have 1016 players registered across four programs as of 6/20.
Expecting 148 teams total. Up a dozen teams from last year.

LSDESC :: submitted by Pat Firestone via email 6/20/23

- Spring season is over – we're all going on vacation until August.
- For Fall, we have 41 teams (U7-U18) registered, 389 players. Compared to 2022, we had 361 players registered at this point in the year so we're looking forward to a rocking fall.
- We have our 2023 Dave Painton 5v5 tournament scheduled for Aug 26/27 and are anxiously watching registrations. We'd love to keep this going, and if anyone out there has that weekend free, please grab a team and come out for some fun!

NorTac :: submitted by Dave O'Neil via email 6/20/23

- Spring season finished successfully.
- We opened fall registration a couple of weeks ago.
- We have a couple of summer camps planned: July 24-28 and August 14-18

NorPoint :: no report – June meeting.

RSA :: submitted by Diedre Feinauer via email 6/21/23

- 47 Recreational teams, 447 players
- 14 select teams
- Challenger Sports Summer Camp for all ages July 10th-14th
- Referee Clinic Schedules for July 15th at Heritage

STU :: submitted by Stacy Ford via email 6/21/23

- Registration is open and players getting registered before we close June 30th
- Spring season just finished with most teams participating

- New elected board had first meeting and everyone is great and excited to work together
- G08 team won Surf Cup qualifier tournament at Starfire and heading to San Diego next month.

UPSC :: submitted by Jon Williams via email 6/20/23

- Just wrapped up a great spring SSUL season for multiple teams.
- Fall registration opened on 4/1 and will close on 6/30. Roughly 500 kids registered as of 6/5.
- Have had some great board meetings helping to improve the club organization. Really lucky to have such a great board right now, they have been actively engaged in improving our club. Thank you to the UPSC board members!

Vashon :: submitted by Nick Keenan via email 6/21/23

- Fall registration is progressing slightly slower than last year, but no concerns with overall registration. Likely adding one BU11 team (two total).
- Building on our spring skills clinic offering by having two local camps this summer - one girls-only in August, and one in July that is coordinated with the local basketball club and offering half day soccer or basketball only, or all day with half the day soccer plus half the day basketball - we have over 50 signed up so far.

WPFC :: no report – June meeting.

Old Business ::

1. Approve April 2023 Meeting Minutes – Rick Beiber motioned to approve, Carol Carlos seconded. Vote – Approved unanimously.
2. Lakewood/Fircrest/UP home league discussion – Pat Firestone & Curt Carroll
3. Email list – still missing NorPoint’s address

New Business ::

- None to report.

Good of the Game ::

- Maritime Parade in Gig Harbor with Harbor Soccer Club & PCSRA. Great success and fun for the community.
- Discussion on club returning to association and leagues. The decision was made to deny the reentry due to conflict of territory and values.

Diedre Feinauer motioned to adjourn seconded by Mary Anderson. Meeting adjourned at 7:18p